Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 3:30 PM

To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison

Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission

Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer
Interest Form

Volunteer Information

First Name

Last Name

Home Address

Kate

Kenny

4409 W Longmeadow Ct

City Peoria
State Illinois
Zip Code 61615

Business Address

100 NE Adams

City Peoria
State IL
Zip Code 61602

Primary Number
Secondary Number
Email Address

Date of birth:
(month/date/year)

309-361-9333

Field not completed.

katekenny9@gmail.com

04/09/1964

Board, Committee and Commission Selection

| am Interested in serving on

the following

committee/commission/board:

Downtown Advisory Commission



Have you previously served on
a city Board, Committee and
Commission

Reason for applying.

Other relevant experience.

Can you think of any
relationship or other reasons,
which might possibly
constitute a conflict of
interest, if you are selected to
serve on the board, for the
committee, or commission for
which you are applying?

Professional and Employment
Background

Educational Background

NO

| was recently transferred back to Peoria and look forward to
getting involved again and helping promote the city and
revitalizing the downtown. Having been away for several
years, | have greater appreciation for the city and all it has
to offer.

| have worked at Caterpillar for the past 17 years in media
relations and marketing communications serving as Chief
Corporate Spokesperson and now managing the North
American Trade Press strategy. My expertise in public
relations, along with leading teams and managing projects,
could be extremely helpful in promoting the city and
collaborating with various organizations and businesses.

No

Prior to working at Caterpillar, | was the Director of
Communications for the Diocese of Peoria and a
producer/reporter/anchor at WMBD TV-AM

lllinois College, BA English
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